

## LEZANT PARISH COUNCIL Chair: Cllr V. Hill Email: LezantParishClerk@gmail.com

# COUNCILLORS

I hereby give notice of the next regular meeting of the Lezant Parish Council to take place on Tuesday 12 December 2023 at the Trebullett Methodist Church Hall, Trebullett at 7:30pm.

### SJ Inman

Clerk to the Council: Mrs Sam Inman - 06-December-2023

### 1. Apologies for Absence

- 2. Declarations of Interest
- **3. Representations from the Public** 10 minutes in total will be allocated for public participation. (Each person addressing the Council will be allocated a maximum of 2 minutes.)
- 4. Cornwall Councillor's Report to receive a report from Cllr Parsons, if present.
- 5. To Approve the Minutes of the Last Meeting held on 14 November 2023.

### 6. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:

- a) Delivery of Armour Stones (War Memorial & Rezare Green) any update/ action
- b) War Memorial Maintenance any update/ action
- c) Defibrillator at Larrick training session update
- d) New Bench by Longstones any action regarding possible price increase
- e) Old Treburley Parish Noticeboard to agree location
- f) Defibrillator Grants to agree any action
- 7. Playground Equipment & Maintenance to agree any action/ associated costs. To include:
  - a) Monthly Safety Inspection Reports
- 8. To Consider Plans for D DAY 80 (06.06.24) to agree any action/ associated costs

### 9. Finance

- a) To Approve Financial Statements for Current and Taxi Accounts
- b) To Approve Accounts for Payment
- c) To Agree 2024/25 Budget/ Precept
- d) To Approve Annual Graveyard Grants for Lezant, Trebullett & Treburley

### 10. Planning Applications and Related Matters.

- **a)** To consider a response to consultation by the Planning Authority on the following planning application(s):
  - i) **Application: PA23/08235.** Conversion of ex-milking parlour to create a unit of accommodation for use by family members and guests and/or long-term residential occupation. Former milking parlour at Trekenner Farm, Lezant
- **b)** Any other applications received. To report any planning applications and/or pre application planning submissions advised prior to the evening of the meeting.



- c) Status of previous applications. To report decisions of the planning authority for Lezant Parish received prior to the meeting.
- **11. Highways** to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the roads. To include:
  - a) Distributing additional grit/ salt bags to agree any action
- 12. Footpaths to agree actions and expenditure on any issues arising on the footpath:
  - a) Cutting of the Permissive Pathway Hedge, Treburley any update
- 13. Correspondence
  - a) Cornwall Council Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Strategy launch
- 14. Parish Business:
  - a) Sportsmans Close Willow Tree Housing Offer of Barrier to Block off Footpath Exit
  - b) Trekenner Dog Bin Emptying Issues

Any other business brought by members for the next Parish Council Meeting. Next Parish Council Meeting 09 January 2024